
 
 

                                MEMORANDUM          MONTEREY COUNTY             
                               PLANNING AND BUILDING 
                                                                                                      INSPECTION DEPARTMENT 

  
     DATE: 01/23/2007 
 

          TO:  Planning Commission 
 
     FROM:  David Lutes, Senior Planner  

• Phone:  (831) 755-5304 
• Fax:   (831) 757-9516 
• email:  lutesd@co.monterey.ca.us 

 
SUBJECT:   WHITEHEAD:  PLN980272; PLN010065; PLN060006 
  Scheduled for Planning Commission Hearing on  
         ►January 31st, Item #4 @ 10:30 AM◄ 
 

Request for Continuance until a Time Uncertain 
 
The applicant has requested by e-mail dated January 22, 2007 that this item be continued for 
up to 2 months.  The applicant has provided a new set of plans for the TIMEVIEW ESTATES 
Tentative Map to resolve a Coastal boundary determination, the subject of the applicant’s 
current Appeal of an Administrative Decision.   
 
Staff recommends continuance until a March 28th Planning Commission hearing. 


